

From: Christopher Troudt

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: February 03, 2010

Subject: FCC File# 0487-EX-PL-2009

Message:

Ms. Nguyen:

In reply to your e-mail to Mr. Troudt dated January 11, 2010, this is to advise that AFTRCC coordination has been completed for this application. Please see below.

Please let me know if you have any further questions, or require any additional information.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 11:10 AM

To: Rummel, Jeffrey

Cc: Asongwed, Anthony FCC; Carlson, Young FCC; Fishel, Beth; Kennedy, John

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1133-10/3896 (BAE/Antenna Range - Tucson, AZ)

~~~~~  
This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

~~~~~  
-----Original Message-----

From: Wong, Kenneth K Mr CIV USA [mailto:kenneth.wong@us.army.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 9:33 AM
To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1133-10/3896 (BAE/Antenna Range - Tucson, AZ) Second Request (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Darryl,

DOD AFC AZ concurs with AFTRCC ICN 1133-10/3896 for M2360-2390 in Tucson by BAE Systems. No scheduling required.

Kenneth Wong
DOD Area Frequency Coordinator
State of Arizona
(520) 538-6423

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 2:59 PM
To: Wong, Kenneth K Mr CIV USA
Subject: FW: AFTRCC ICN 1133-10/3896 (BAE/Antenna Range - Tucson, AZ) Second Request

Hi Ken,

Could we get coordination for the request below?
Thanks,

Darryl J. Holtmeyer
Telemetry Coordinator AFTRCC
St. Louis, MO
coord_tm@aftrcc.org<mailto:coord_tm@aftrcc.org>
www.aftrcc.org<http://www.aftrcc.org>
314-233-1117
636-221-7167 Cell Phone
FAX 314-545-8527
Office Location/Hours:
Home Office, Mon., 6:30 AM - 4:00 PM
St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 AM 4:00 PM Home Office, Friday 6:30 AM - 10:30 AM

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 6:46 AM
To: Kenneth Wong (kenneth.wong@conus.army.mil)
Cc: Jenkins, Stan
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1133-10/3896 (BAE/Antenna Range - Tucson, AZ)

AFTRCC ICN 1133-10/3896

To: DOD Area Frequency Coordinator, State of Arizona
kenneth.wong@conus.us.army.mil<mailto:kenneth.wong@conus.us.army.mil>

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination of the 2360-2390 band for an FCC Experimental License

detailed as follows:

Usage: Experimental operation in support of US Government Department of Defense activities pertaining to the manufacture and testing of antennas.

Applicant:

BAE Systems Unmanned Aircraft Programs Inc.

c/o Mr. Duane Brummett

70 Ready Ave., NW

Fort Walton Beach, FL 32548

POC: Mr. Christopher Troudt, (Tel) 520-434-6325, (Email) Christopher.trouct@baesystems.com

Frequencies: 2360 through 2390 MHz

Emission: 16M5F8W & 2M40W7D Power: 6.0 Watt (ERP)

Class: MO

Area of operation: 1.0 MIRAD (1.62 kmRAD) of:
Tucson, AZ (32-08-13N / 110-55-20W)

Dates of operation: 02/15/2010 through 02/15/2012

AFTRCC recommendations: None

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.

Signed by:

Darryl J. Holtmeyer

Telemetry Coordinator AFTRCC

St. Louis, MO

coord_tm@aftrcc.org<mailto:coord_tm@aftrcc.org>

www.aftrcc.org<http://www.aftrcc.org>

314-233-1117

636-221-7167 Cell Phone

FAX 314-545-8527

Office Location/Hours:

Home Office, Mon., 6:30 AM - 4:00 PM

St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 AM 4:00 PM Home Office, Friday 6:30 AM - 10:30 AM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE